Diarmuid Collins

| — ]
From: Dowson, Emma <Emma.Dowson@marinemanagement.org.uk>
Sent: Thursday 15 April 2021 17:21
To: Diarmuid Collins
Cc: Szewczyk, Eva
Subject: RE: Celtic Interconnector Project

Good afternoon Diarmuid,
Thank you for your email and for giving us sight of this document.

We have no major comments to make, however, we note that the document states the applicant is
planning to submit the draft application file to us as the UK competent authority in May 21. Our
schedule for permit granting currently has this indicative date as March 21 so | will update this
accordingly so that it aligns with your schedule.

For your information, Abbey Coppin has now left the team and | have taken over as case manager
for this project. If you have any other questions, please let me know.

Kind regards,
Emma

Emma Dowson | Marine Licensing Case Manager | Marine Management Organisation
(=] Lancaster House | Hampshire Court | Newcastle upon Tyne | NE4 7YH

& emma.dowson@marinemanagement.org.uk |8 0207 895 5501 | [ 07901 105 299
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a _..ambitious for our

Management  geas and coasts

During the current health emergency, the Marine Management Organisation is continuing to
provide vital services and support to our customers and stakeholders. We are in the main working
remotely, in line with the lafest advice from Government, and continue to be contactable by email,
phone and online. Please keep in fouch with us and let us know how we can help you
https.//www.gov.uk/mmo.

New rules for business with the EU start on 1 January 2021. Find out the guaranteed actions your business
needs to prepare on GOV.UK/Transition

From: Diarmuid Collins <D.Collins@pleanala.ie>

Sent: 06 April 2021 15:39

To: Dowson, Emma <Emma.Dowson@marinemanagement.org.uk>

Cc: Coppin, Abbey <Abbey.Coppin@marinemanagement.org.uk>; Szewczyk, Eva
<Eva.Szewczyk@marinemanagement.org.uk>

Subject: Celtic Interconnector Project



Good Afternoon Emma,

| hope you are keeping well. | refer to the Celtic Interconnector electricity project
linking Ireland and France. The project promoter has submitted a basis for a
schedule for the permit granting process and | attach a copy. We, as Competent
Authority in Ireland, will be drawing up a detailed schedule for the permit granting
process as is required under EU Regulation 347/2013. As part of the co-operative
process please give me any comments on this you wish and, in particular, any
comments on the UK timelines referred to in pages 5to 7. Please give me your
response by Thursday 15% April, 2021.

Regards,
Diarmuid Collins,
PCI Unit (Ireland).

Diarmuid Collins

Senior Administrative Officer
Procurment Internal Audit & PCI
An Bord Pleanala

64 Marlborough Street

Dublin 1

D01 vo02

Teil: 01-8737256

Facs: 01-8722684

Smaoinigh ar an timpeallacht sula ndéanann i an riomhphost seo a phriontail. Please consider the Environment
before printing this mail.

Fégra Rdin: T4 an riomhphost seo agus aon chomhaid atd nasctha leis faoi rin agus dirithe amhéin don seolai. M4 bhfuair td an
riomhphost seo iri earraid, déan teagmhiil le bainisteoir an chérais.

Tabhair faoi deara led thoil: aon tuairimi nochtaithe san riomhphost seo is iad tuairimi an tseoltéra féin agus nil sé intuigthe
gurb fad tuairimi An Bhoird Pleanala né go gcloionn siad le polasaithe raite an Bhoird.

Confidentiality Notice: This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the addressee. If you
have received this email in error please notify the system manager.

Please Note: any views expressed in this email are those of the individual sender and may not necessarily reflect the views ar
accord with the stated policies of An Bord Pleanala.
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The Marine Management Organisation (MMQ) The information contained in this communication is intended for the
named recipient(s) only. If you have received this message in error, you are hereby notified that any disclosure,
copying, distribution or taking action in reliance of the content is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. Whilst this
email and associated attachments will have been checked for known viruses whilst within MMO systems, we can
accept no responsibility once it has left our systems. Communications on the MMO's computer systems may be
monitored and/or recorded to secure the effective operation of the system and for other lawful purposes.
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